

ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 2:64 OF CHAPTER 29 (Water, Sewer and Stormwater Rates) OF TITLE II OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ANN ARBOR

The City of Ann Arbor ordains:

Section 1. That Section 2:64 of Chapter 29 of Title II of the Code of the City of Ann Arbor be amended to read as follows:

2:64. - Sewer rates.

(1) The commodity charge for customers in Ann Arbor is ~~\$5.94~~ per 100 cubic feet (CCF) of water flow, of which ~~\$1.61~~ is a user charge for wastewater plant operation, maintenance and replacement, ~~48~~ cents is a user charge for field operation and maintenance of the sewer system, 57 cents is a user charge for system planning and administration, and ~~\$3.28~~ is applied toward a portion of capital expenditures and debt on prior capital expenditures. Charges for sewer service provided to Ann Arbor Township, Pittsfield Township and Scio Township shall be as provided per the provisions of their respective wastewater treatment or sewer agreements with the City of Ann Arbor.

- Deleted:** \$5.55
- Deleted:** 1.32
- Deleted:** 26
- Deleted:** 3.40

(2) Customer charges per quarter are as follows.

5/8" meter	\$14.99
3/4" meter	15.42
1" meter	16.01
1 1/2" meter	18.33
2" meter	20.43
3" meter	52.50
4" meter	59.51
6" meter	63.23
8" meter	75.64
10" meter	80.99

- Deleted:** 14.01
- Deleted:** 14.41
- Deleted:** 14.96
- Deleted:** 17.13
- Deleted:** 19.09
- Deleted:** 49.07
- Deleted:** 55.62
- Deleted:** 59.09
- Deleted:** 70.69
- Deleted:** 75.69

Section 2. That this ordinance shall take effect on ~~July 1, 2019~~ or ten days after the passing of this ordinance. .

Deleted: January 22, 2019